Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council Minutes of meeting held on 8th November 2022 In Ingleby Greenhow and Easby hall.

Present

Cllr R Hudson Chairman, Cllr L Smith Vice-chair, Cllr E Martin, Cllr M Staples, Cllr T Sutcliffe M B Bowes Parish Clerk. HDC Cllr r Kirk.

M B Bowes Parish Clerk. HDC Cllr r Kirk.		
1	NOTICE OF MEETING	
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10	
	(2) of local Government Act 1972	
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING	
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to	
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press	
	and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential	
	nature.	
3	APOLOGIES	
	NYCC Cllr H Moorhouse	
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA	
	None were received	
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL	
	No Members of the public were present at the meeting	
6	POLICE REPORT	
	No police report was received in time for the meeting. Parish Clerk to write to the Police Commissioner, Police Inspector at Stokesley	
	on the following	
1	Police attendance at meetings	
•	They are disappointed at the lack of Police attendance at the Parish	
	Council monthly meeting. Stokesley Police do have all the dates of our	
	meetings.	
	Police Report	
2	•	
	Lack of Information on the police report which we received each month.	
	The Council flet that information on adjacent Parishes should be on the	
	report.	
	As in August reported on the Rural Watch a quad bike was taken from	
	Kildale and a 1000L of fuel taken from machinery which were on Ingleby	
3	Moor. Which were located 3miles from Ingleby Greenhow.	
3	Speed Check The Device Council would place like the Delice to undertake a greed sheek	
	The Parish Council would also like the Police to undertake a speed check	
	in the Parish and to include Marsh Lane Ingleby Greenhow.	
4	Rural Watch	
7	Parish Clerk to enquire about receiving information from them. TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM	
′	NYMNPA and HDC	
	To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other planning	
	notifications per planning report.	
	22/02400/NMC	
	Rose Cottage, Ingleby Greenhow.	
	Application for non-material amendment for originally approved.	
	Planning reference 20/01490/FUL. Proposal to move the Shepherds Huts so	
	they sit 3m from the hedge to coincide with conditions set by environmental.	
	The Parish Council noted this	

Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for serval amendment to be made to the minutes of 11th October 2022. The Parish Council RESOLVED to make the amendment and they were then approved, 9 CLERK REPORT To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions. Number on the minutes correspond to number on Clerk report where action has taken place 1 Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored 2 Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, 3 Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC 7 Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
October 2022. The Parish Council RESOLVED to make the amendment and they were then approved, GLERK REPORT To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions. Number on the minutes correspond to number on Clerk report where action has taken place Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	8	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
they were then approved, CLERK REPORT To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions. Number on the minutes correspond to number on Clerk report where action has taken place Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
9 CLERK REPORT To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions. Number on the minutes correspond to number on Clerk report where action has taken place 1 Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored 2 Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, 4 Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Peck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions. Number on the minutes correspond to number on Clerk report where action has taken place 1 Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored 2 Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, 3 Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC 7 Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
the minutes correspond to number on Clerk report where action has taken place Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	9	
place Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
1 Gilder Toft Ingleby Greenhow Flooding to be monitored 2 Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, 3 Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC 7 Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		•
Flooding to be monitored Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
2 Ingleby Bank Flooding No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, 3 Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC 7 Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	1	
No more information received from the Forestry Commission. There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	9	
There is a drain that go under the road which may be blocked, Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
3 Holly Tree Corner Flooding Location report again to NYCC 7 Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
Tocation report again to NYCC Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	3	
7 Beck House Farm How Hill Road NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
NYCC have now confirmed that the footbridge near to Beck House Farm is theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	7	
theirs. The work to the bridge has now been added to the list of replacement in 2023/24 9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.	-	
9&10 Bank Foot Road Pole holes have now been filled in.		
Pole holes have now been filled in.		
	9&10	Bank Foot Road
11&12 Church Bank Ton		Pole holes have now been filled in.
	11&12	Church Bank Top
On the 28 th of October NYCC had been out and jetty the drains out.		
13 Ingleby Greenhow Village	13	
HDC has been out and sweep the village to be asked again to come out,		,
16 Verge Cutting	16	
This has now been completed in the Parish	24	•
21 Northumbrian Water Two doad troop immediately outside their compound between country bridge and	21	Two dead trees immediately outside their compound between country bridge and
the beck. Reported to Northumbrian Water. They are coming out week ending		
the 12 th of November to see to these trees.		
22 Woodland Trust, Church plantation Ingleby Greenhow	22	
Clerk to contact them about trees overhanging onto the road.		
23 Brackenburn Ingleby Greenhow	23	
Oak Tree overhanging onto the road top of Church Bank Ingleby Greenhow		
Parish Clerk to report on the Parish Portal		Parish Clerk to report on the Parish Portal
24 NYCC Parish Portal	24	
Parish Clerk will attend workshop in November		·
25 St Andrew Church Ingleby PCC	25	
Asking about NYCC seeking to register footpath. Secretary of St Andrew PCC		
would be informed to contact NYCC the Parish Council would support them. 10 NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT	40	
10 NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT The Parish Council had received apologies from Cllr H Moorhouse	10	
11 HDC COUNCILLOR REPORT	11	
Cllr R Kirk address the meeting on the new North Yorkshire Council, which will	''	
start in 2023.		
a. Licensing Policy should stay the same to start with.		
b. Bin collection days may change.		
		c. Green bin two more collection in 2022, would be Christmas tree collection
and green bins would start again in March 2023		and green bins would start again in March 2023
d. Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the meeting that he felt we received good service		
from HDC.		from HDC.

12 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

CIIr T Sutcliffe Report

- The boundary/mark stone on Church Lane near the step of the footpath which go to Keeper Cottage. Cllr T Sutcliffe show a photo of the stone to the Council he has also clean the stone up.
- The Defibrillator at Ingleby Greenhow had to be used, new pad was order and now in place. The Parish Council Resolved to order a space pad which the clerk would keep.
- 3 Tree in Village Hall Car Park

There is one which is overhanging over the car park which need attention. Cllr E Martin who is the chair of the village hall has this in hand,

- 4 Trees to mark the Queen death and the King coronation No action was taken
- 5 Western Forum Meeting

Cllr T Sutcliffe had attended the meeting and gave an update, they talk about energy saving.

6 Bottle Bank

Cllr M Staples informed the meeting that the bottles bank which were in the Dudley Arm car park have now been removed. The Dudley Arm were thanked for giving this service over several years.

7 Complaints

Members of the public who makes complaints to the Parish Council need to be in written form by letter or email. Also, they should report to the relevant departments i.e., NYCC, HDC, NYMNPA.

It was **RESOLVED** to put information on the Parish Council website.

13 CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT

To receive correspondence and information received since the last meeting and decide upon necessary actions.

1 Secretary of Local Seniors Christmas party

Thanking the Parish Council for paying for the hire of the hall for the 2022 Christmas party.

Information and Newsletters Previously circulated to all Councillors

The New Council for North Yorkshire

20s Plenty North Yorkshire

Let's Talk Devolution Toolkit

NYCC

YLCA

1

Community First Yorkshire

Public Sector Executive

Rural Service Network

14 FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer

The Parish Council approved the following items on the Accounts report under General Admin.

Clerk Wages November 2022 £199.27

Hire of village hall for November meeting

Defib Warehouse replacement pads for Defibrillator at Ingleby Greenhow.

2 HDC Parish Precepts for 2023/24

The Parish Council has at a previous meeting approved in principle to pay up to £1000 to BJCA Play area covering the insurance and inspection this will start after April 2023.

	The Parish Council RESOLVED to increase the precepts by £500.
4	Clerk Wages Increase
	This would be approved at the January meeting.
15	Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman, should by reason of special circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency. None received.
16	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 10 th of January 2023